
To:   The City of Victoria.

   General Manager, Liquor Control and Licensing Branch of BC.


From:  David  & Helen Peacock, owners

  Peacock Billiards Ltd. and  the James Joyce Bistro 

  1175 C Douglas St Victoria, BC V8W 2E2 250-384-3332

  david@peacockbilliards.com David’s cell  778-977-0883


LIQUOR PRIMARY STRUCTURAL CHANGE APPLICATION

 – LETTER OF INTENT


 April 4, 2022


Peacock Billiards needs a Structural Change to our Liquor Primary Licence to increase the LP area of the 
poolhall to 74% from the current 39%. The pandemic has made it very clear that having a beer while 
playing pool is the essence of my business. April 4, 2022


 Under this proposal ¼ of the poolroom will be dry with no alcohol passing through dry areas and no 
need for underage patrons to pass through the licenced part of the poolroom. The new layout will be 
much easier to enforce LCRB rules.


I can keep my commitment to youth, which I know the city values, by having 6 or 7 tables in a dry 
corner of the room separated by the same steel barrier currently used. This is an important clientele for 
the business: generations of kids have become loyal customers as adults. The ESL schools bring their 
students here early on because they know this is a safe place. Our many under-age customers would 
have nowhere at all to play pool if we didn’t exist.


We have been supervising the current much larger dry area (61% of the poolhall) since 2014 without 
serious problems or infractions. But this current dry area extends 90 feet from the front desk to the very 
back of the room. Having a smaller dry area 18’ - 54’ from the desk will be much easier to keep an eye 
on. This new dry area is also immediately visible from the patio. 


Customer are accustomed to the staff correcting their behaviour regarding the equipment (leaning on 
pool tables is okay, sitting on them isn’t) and the politeness due to other players. For the last two years 
we have also been required to enforce the changing covid rules. This has been stressful for the staff 
because Canadians were really not as polite about this as I had come to expect. But we have become 
even more vigilant and demanding.


The City itself has said that Peacock Billiards has not been a drain on police resources in the past 
because the business focus remains consistent: operating a reputable pool hall.


We are in the intermediate Zone of the Noise Bylaw which allows for a higher threshold for noises.  
Nonetheless, noise is not a problem; pool is a quiet game. We have table tennis on the patio as well as a 
speaker for music. This does not cause complaints from either Iris Optical or CIBC during the day, and 
neither are there at night. 


The Victoria Fire Department has signed off on the proposed layout as safe.


mailto:david@peacockbilliards.com


Liquor and Cannabis Regulation Branch
Liquor Primary #305957

Expires on May 31, 2022

Establishment Name: Peacock Billiards (305957)
Licence Name: Peacock Billiards (305957)
Location Address: 1175 C Douglas St 

VICTORIA, B.C., V8W2E1
Issued to: PEACOCK BILLIARDS LTD.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
HOURS OF SALE

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
Start 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00
End 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30

CAPACITY
Person01 52  

Family Foodservice term and condition permits minors accompanied by a parent or guardian in all service areas
until 10 PM when meal service is available.
The terms and conditions to which this licence is subject include the terms and conditions contained in the licensee
Terms and Conditions Handbook, which is available on the Liquor and Cannabis Regulation Branch website. The
Terms and Conditions Handbook is amended from time to time.
Liquor may only be sold, served and consumed within the service areas outlined on the official plan, unless
otherwise endorsed or approved by the LCRB.
Subject to terms and conditions specified in the restriction or approval letter(s). Copy of restriction or approval
letter(s) must be kept with current liquor licence.

YOUR CURRENT VALID LICENCE MUST BE
PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED AT ALL TIMES.
TAMPERING, ALTERING OR DEFACING THIS
LICENCE IN ANY MANNER MAY RESULT IN THE
LICENCE BEING CANCELLED.

Licence issued by the General Manager under the
authority of the Liquor Control and Licensing Act.

 

Licence Printed: April 04, 2022
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